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From: H . RELEASEIN
_ PART B5,B6

Sent; 41612012 3:51:26 PM +00:00
NEAR
. DUPLICATE|
To: Oscar Flores '
Subject: Fw: Latest, AIS Adams IRL Iir
B6
Attachments: IRL Letter as of Thurs Gpm.docx )
Pls print,

From: Mills, Cheny! D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov)
Sent: Thursday, Apri! 05, 2012 08:27 PM

To:H -

Subject: FW: Latest, A/S Adams IRL ftr

Here is the lester - let me know after you review if you are good with it being penned.

From; Benaim, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 06:21 PM
To: Tow, Nora F

Subject: RE: Latest, A/S Adams IRL tr
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Latest I have seen
Dear Chairman Ros-Lehtir;en:

 Thank you for your March 23, 2012 letter regarding U.S. assistance to the Palestinian people. We have
chosen to move forward with the funding confained in USAID CNA 133, sent to Congress over eight months ago,
on August 18, 2011.
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Sincerely,

DSA

Reviewed by:

Dep Sec Tom Nides
Counselor Cheryl Mills
SIP Director Jake Sullivan

AfS Dave Adams (H)
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Liz Dibbte (NEA)

David Hale (NEA)

Masa Rudman (USALD)
Sara Borodin (USAID)
Kitty MacManus (L)
Laura Hall (F}

Jim Holsnider (DAN)

| Jutie Sawyer (for D/B)
Paul Suiphin & Melissa Russell (IPA)
Jesse Levinson (IPA)
Nazanin Ash (/)

Tl Bulgn, Dotie Rayburn H)

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Oscar Flores|
7 Date: Fri, 6 Apr 2012 11;51:26 -0400

Subject: Fw: Latest, A/S Adams IRL ltr
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